IDDESLEIGH PARISH COUNCIL

Prior to the meeting commencing the Chairman invited the following people to address the meeting:

There were no public present at the meeting therefore the Public Session was closed. As the Chairman was unable to attend; the meeting was conducted by the Vice Chairman.

Minutes of the Iddesleigh Parish Council Meeting that took place on Monday October 3rd 2022 at 7.30pm in the Village Hall.

Present: Vice Chairman Councillor J Moore, Councillor J Davidson, Councillor G Ward, Councillor B Down.

Also present:

- 1. To receive apologise for absence and consider if the reason for the absence should be formally approved by the council: Councillor Sweet as he had eye treatment and Councillor Reddaway who apologised for not attending.
- 2. To receive any Declarations of Interest from members: Councillors are reminded to declare any personal or prejudicial interests they may have in any agenda items: none declared.
- 3. To receive the Minutes of the Previous Meetings held on Monday August 8th and 25th 2022: Copies of which have been previously circulated to members and are to be agreed and signed as a true record of the previous meetings held on August 8th and 25th. These were agreed and signed by the Vice Chairman.
- 4. Report by West Devon Borough Councillor: Not in attendance
- 5. Past Subject Matters for further discussion:
 - 5.1 [6.1] War memorial: Andrew Gist suggested a firm and sent details but the clerk's email was returned undeliverable so she will try to contact them again re: web site or phone.
 - 5.2 [6.2] Trees on the Green: it was agreed that the clerk should now contact Ed Knight as there has been answer to letters sent to the previous tree man.
 - 5.3 [6.6] Village Signs: It was agreed to pay for the sign. The clerk will contact Highways.

6. Clerks Report and Correspondence received:

- 6.1 Proclamation for Parish Councils: The Proclamation for Parish and Town Councils. This is to remember our Queen Elizabeth the Second and to acknowledge the passing of the crown to her son Charles. The Accession Council met at St James's palace to proclaim the new sovereign and cause it to be read in areas of their jurisdiction. This was proclaimed in the parish church on Friday September 16th at 5pm attended by 17 parishioners and the full council of six members plus the clerk. A copy is filed with the minutes.
- 6.2 Civility and Respect: this is to remind councillors, clerk and members of the public to treat each other with civility and respect in their roles.
- 6.3 Air Band: the clerk emailed for an update but the reply was not informative and said they would inform the council of any progress. The clerk was asked to contact them again for further details.
- 6.4 Lamp Post: this needs checking to see if it has been repaired.

Signed:			

Dated: 5th December 2022

Chairman Councillor E Sweet Page **1** of **2**

- 6.5 Memorial Bench: the clerk contact Mrs Nielson but has yet no reply.
- 6.6 Commons and Greens: the clerk was asked to check when the registration of the Green was done.
- 6.7 Okehampton District Community Transport Group: It was decided not to contribute this year.

7. Planning:

- 7.1 North Hall 2876/22/LBC Listed building consent for re-rendering works: the council have no objection.
- 7.2 South Barwick 2330/22/FUL proposed barns and new entrance: the council had a few reservations and informed the planners.
- 7.3 Methodist Church 2977/22/COM 28 (1 month) communication PD application comprising 1 pole at 9m high 7.2m above ground: no objection. The clerk apologised that the agenda stated 13 poles.

8. Finance:

8.1 Statement of Accounts: Current Account £10,131.60 Reserve Account: £6,052.70

9. Matters for further reporting:

- 9.1 The memorial bench for the three sisters will cost around £250 from the Prison Service and will be ordered asap.
- **10.** Confidential Discussion:
- 11. Date of next meeting: December 5th 2022

There being no other business the meeting closed at 8.10pm

Signed:

Dated: 5th December 2022

Chairman Councillor E Sweet Page **2** of **2**